



**MICHELLE CARTER**  
**CONSULTING ENGINEER**

---

**CREDENTIALS**

- ◆ *B.S. Environmental Engineering, Clemson University, 2016*

---

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- ◆ **Jan. 2022 – Present:** ALL4 LLC, Herndon, VA – Consulting Engineer
- ◆ **Nov. 2019 – Jan. 2022:** ALL4 LLC, Herndon, VA – Project Engineer
- ◆ **Dec. 2017 – Oct. 2019:** US Ecology, Inc. – National Program Manager
- ◆ **July 2016 – Dec. 2017:** US Ecology, Inc. – Contract Support Coordinator

---

**TECHNICAL EXPERTISE**

- ✓ *On-site hazardous waste storage compliance auditing*
- ✓ *Emergency Planning Committee Right to Know Act (EPCRA) Sections 312 and 313 reporting*
- ✓ *U.S. EPA Reference Method 9 Visible Emissions Testing*
- ✓ *Air emissions inventories*
- ✓ *Toxic Release Inventory Reporting*
- ✓ *Preparation of Semi-Annual/Annual/Biennial reporting material (TVOP, DOT, RCRA)*
- ✓ *Spill Prevention, Control, and Countermeasure (SPCC) Plan development*
- ✓ *State and Federal air permit programs including Title V, construction permit applications, and minor source permitting*
- ✓ *Annual/semiannual compliance and emissions reporting*

---

**PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW**

Ms. Michelle Carter is a Consulting Engineer at ALL4 with several years of waste management and compliance experience. She regularly provides support with hazardous waste management, hazardous chemical reporting, and air permitting and compliance. Before her career at ALL4, Ms. Carter spent over three years working with Total Waste Management contracts (TWM) at U.S. Ecology, Inc concerning the management of hazardous and non-hazardous waste. Ms. Carter’s previous role with ALL4 was a Project Engineer, supporting the various needs associated with air quality permitting and compliance as well as growing other areas of expertise at ALL4. Ms. Carter’s compliance experience includes: regulated hazardous waste reporting and on-site storage compliance, Tier II and TRI reporting, semiannual/annual air emissions reporting, and SPCC site evaluations.

In her role at ALL4, Ms. Carter has served on a variety of project teams, gaining experience in several industries such as, data centers, healthcare facilities, higher education institutes, ship building, brick manufacturers, automotive manufacturing facilities, pulp and paper mills, property management companies, government facilities, paperboard container manufacturers, and utilities. Ms. Carter has experience working with clients across multiple states including Alabama, Arizona, California, Illinois, Iowa, Maryland, Mississippi, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Texas, Virginia, and Washington, D.C.